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Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

Ma ch 17, 1998

Paladin Energy Corp.
10290 Monroe Drive
Dallas, TX 75229

RE: JLREED #3, UNIT G, S35-T13S-R37E

Gentlemen:

An Oil Conservation Division Representative recently witnessed a bradenhead test on the above
referenced well.

The well failed to demonstrate mechanical integrity standards, with the information available
indicating a possible casing leak.

As required by the EPA | we request that you shut in this well until such time as repairs are made
and approved.

We are enclosing a copy of the test sheet for your information.

We request 24 hours prior notice to repairs and pressure test so that an OCD Representative may
be present to witness.

Sincerely,
CHRIS WILLIAMS
District I Supervisor

/sad

cc: Lori Wrotenbery
Vile
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